



January 28, 2000

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: JWST71 (Original Grant date: 01/07/97)
Applicant: Worthdata Inc.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: JWST71, originally granted on 12/21/98.

The major change filed under this application is:

LOGC Display Board changed to provide 6 line LCD Display / new LCD drivers.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Mike C.I. Kuo". The signature is fluid and cursive, with a large, stylized "M" and "K".

MIKE C.I. KUO / V.P.
COMPLIANCE ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC.